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From: Sherry Boyd [sboyd@watkinsludlam.corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: Low 

Attachments: Easy - Florida - Request for WithdrawaLPDF 
Filed 6/17/11 2:30 p.m. c.s.t. 
Easy Telephone Services Company 
Docket No. 100375-TP 
Request for Withdrawl of Petition 

Submitted by: 

Sherry S. Boyd 

Friday, June 17, 201 1 3:31 PM 

Tina Parker; Bob Casey; STAN SMITH 

Corrected - Easy Telephone - Docket No. 100375-TP; Request for Withdrawal 

Legal Assistant to 
Thomas B. Shepherd 111 
Stanley Q. Smith 
J. Andrew Gipson 
Christopher S. Pace 
(601) 949-4131 
sbovdiiiiwatkinsludlam.com 

IRS Clrculer 230 Notlce 

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS. we inform you that. unless specifically indicated otherwise. any tax advice 
contained in this communication (including any atlachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax- 

related maner addressed herein 

6/17/2011 



WATKINSLUDLAM 
WINTERKSTENNIS PA. 

Stonly Q. Smith 
Shareholder 

Direct Diol (601) 949-4863 
Main (601) 949-4900 

Fox (601) 949-4804 
stonsrnith~atkinsludlorn.com 

June 17,2011 

Via Electronic Filing and U.S. Mail 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumar Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-850 

Re: Docket No. 100375-TP; Request for Withdrawal of Petition by Easy 
Telephone Services Company for Supplemental ETC Authority 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On August 11,2010, Easy Telephone Services Company (“Easy Telephone”) filed its 
Petition for Supplemental ETC Authority with the Florida Public Service Commission in Docket 
No. 100375-TP (the “Supplemental Petition”). Easy Telephone respectfully requests that it be 
allowed to withdraw its Supplemental Petition without prejudice. Easy wishes to reserve its right 
to re-file its Supplemental Petition in the future. 

Sincerely, 

WATKINS LUDLAM WINTER & STENNIS, P.A. 

SQS/sb 
cc: BobCasey 

Joseph F. Femandez 
Tina Allen 
J. Andrew Gipson 

190 East Capitol Street, Suite 800, Jackson, Mississippi 39201 
P.O. Box 427, Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0427 

www.watkinsludIarn.cOm 
Member: Meritas Low Finns Wwlctkde 

FPSC-COMEIISSIOIE CLERK 


